
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: Order 7907 from Medivent Ltd
1 message

info@medivent.ie <info@medivent.ie> Thu, Oct 9, 2025 at 3:39 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Yes, please proceed, thank you.

 

Lisa

 

From: Sophie Lines [mailto:sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 09 October 2025 15:13
To: info <info@medivent.ie>
Subject: Re: Order 7907 from Medivent Ltd

 

Good morning, 

 

Thank you for your amended order. Unfortunately, there is now a slight price discrepancy on Line 3. The correct price for
Part number 0121350 (MySign O - Oxygen Sensor Cable) is €31.30. Please can you let me know if you are happy for us to
proceed?

 

Kind regards, 

 

Sophie Lines 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Medivent Ltd <no-reply@brightsg.com>
Date: Thu, 9 Oct 2025 at 14:43
Subject: Order 7907 from Medivent Ltd
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Sophie,

Please find amended order attached and ship as soon as you can.

Thanks,

Your order number 7907 for €692.34 - Please confirm receipt of order.
Please find attached a PDF Copy of your order:

Regards
Lisa Vickers
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